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NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3228 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR 
SOURCING AND BID MANAGEMENT 
 
Ion Wave Technologies, Inc. 
Springfield, MO 
 

$112,500.00 
(5-year total) 

  



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  July 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3228 – Annual 
Maintenance and Support for Sourcing and Bid Management. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for licensing of Ion Wave Technologies 
electronic Sourcing and Bid Management internet-based 
software including Maintenance and Support.  This sourcing 
and bidding software allows for supplier self-registration and the 
electronic distribution and receipt of solicitations.  Term of 
contract: 10/1/2015 through 9/30/2020. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Ion Wave Technologies, Inc. 
Springfield, MO 
 
 

$112,500.00 
(5-year total) 

 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with Reference 1831 – Interlocal 
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (Buyboard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing.  BuyBoard Contract #409-12.  
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